Lexington-Fayette Urban County Govetnment
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamiton, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members

FROM: @!)« Wt A

@g{m Mazxwell, Director
i

vision of Human Resources

DATE: July 1, 2014

SUBJECT: Create position — Department of Planning, Preservation and Development

The attached action amends Section: 22-5 of the Code of Ordinances, creating one (1) position of Affordable
Housing Manger (Grade 120F) for a term of 48 months within the Department of Planning, Preservation and
Development, effective upon passage by Council.

This new position will serve as the face of Lexington’s Affordable Housing program and work in conjunction
with the Affordable Housing Board to study housing market conditions, propose affordable housing programs,
evaluate the financial design of proposed affordable housing projects, and coordinate with government and
partner agency entities to monitor and evaluate affordable housing in Lexington.

‘The fiscal impact for FY2015 (26 pay petiods) will be a cost of $95,504.81 and will be funded from the
Atfordable Housing Fund 1145 162101 1601 78112 and 2 budget amendment will follow. Al costs include
benefits,

Name Position Title Annual Annual Annual
Salary Before Salary Afier Increase/Decrease
Vacant Affordable Housing Manager $0 $05,504.81 " $95,504.81

Total Annual Impact/
Salary and Benefits
$95,504.81

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Alisha Lyle at 859-258-3957,
Attachment
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